Omar Majed Saleh

Software Testing and Business Analyst

in linkedin.com/in/omar-saleh- 424296232

▶ Jordanian

14/08/1996

Education

BSc: Information Science, Al Hussein Technical University

10/2018 – 01/2023 Amman, Jordan

Profile

One year of industry experience in business analysis, Software Testing (Manual & Automation), certified to build apps by using No-code Appsheet, and build wireframes & low-fidelity prototypes

I understand Requirements, User stories, Research, Vision, Roadmap, User experience, Analysis, Agile Mindset, Scrum Methodology, Test Planning, Test Design, Test Execution and Defect Reporting & Tracking.

Certificates

- Katalon Automation Test
- katalon Mobile Automation Test
- Build Wireframes and Low-Fidelity Prototypes ☑
- Katalon Manual Test
- Internet of Things Wireless & Cloud Computing Emerging Technologies ☑
- Jira ☑

- katalon Recorder Automation Test
- Building No-Code Apps with AppSheet ☑

Professional Experience

Junior Software Testing and Business Analyst, Estarta Solutions

08/2022 – 11/2022 Amman, Jordan

Internship Software Testing and Business Analyst, *Estarta Solutions*

03/2022 – 08/2022 Amman, Jordan

Skills

Experienced in testing web, desktop • • • • & mobile (iOS & android) applications

Good communication skills

Good team player

Software testing and debugging

Business Analyst

Proficient in devising all the testing artefacts such as Test Scenarios, Test

Cases, Defect Reports and Test Summary reports

Sammary reports

assignments

Interpersonal skills

Self-motivated energetic and highly ethical in all work-related

Project management office

• • • •

 \bullet \bullet \bullet

Languages

EnglishLimited working proficiency

Arabic

Native/full working proficiency